

Online Edition

Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network

No. 23, February 2004

Website: http://www.sportquest.com/naslin/

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 News from Sports Organizations

- 1.1 NASLIN Activities
- **1.2 SIRC**
- 1.3 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles
- 1.4 IASI News
- 1.5 Other News Bytes

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

- 2.1 Notable Websites
- 2.2 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

3.0 Publications Update

- 3.1 New and Forthcoming Books
- 3.2 New Editions and Reprints
- 3.2.1 Multi-volume Collected Works
- 3.3 Olympiana
- 3.4 Reference Works
- 3.5 Local Interest
- 3.6 Biography
- 3.7 Conference Proceedings
- 3.8 Serials
- 3.9 Special Issues of Periodicals
- 3.10 Fun Stuff

News from Sports Organizations

1.1 NASLIN

As originally established in the early 1990s NASLIN organizes conferences on an approximate eighteen-month cycle. The next conference, our 10th conference, will be held in Calgary, Alberta on October 21 and 22, 2005 in conjunction with the annual meeting of the International Association for Sports Museums and Halls of Fame (IASMHF's dates are Oct 19-22, 2005). Canada Olympic Park, legacy home of the Calgary Olympic Development Association, will provide the meeting facilities.

Planning is in the very early stages, but do annotate your calendars for 2005.

1.2 SIRC (Sport Information Resource Centre)

Ever a living document, the SIRCThesaurus has had new terms added by the SIRC Indexing Committee that reflect the topics of articles added to the database. Below are the major new descriptors added in the time period September to December 2003.

New SIRCThesaurus Terms (Sept – Dec 2003)

New Term	Scope Note (SN)	Relationships
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT		BT LAW
FUTSAL	SN An indoor soccer game played with five- man teams, on a basketball court, without the use of the walls.	BT INDOOR SOCCER
HEAD COACH	SN The principal member of a coaching staff in charge of the administration and training of an athlete or a team.	BT COACH
LEGAL DECISION	SN Decision or judgement rendered by a court, tribunal or arbitrator, upon a case.	UF -court decision -decision (judicial) -judgement (judicial) -judicial award BT LAW
LEUKEMIA	SN A rapidly progressing cancer that starts in the blood-forming tissue (bone marrow).	BT NEOPLASM
MEDIA RIGHTS	SN Exclusive right to duplicate, transmit and distribute a program(s) for public reception, based upon agreed terms.	UF television rights BT COPYRIGHT RT -INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY -LICENSING -MASS MEDIA -PUBLISHING
MEDIATION	SN Process in which a neutral third person (mediator), helps disputing parties reach a mutually acceptable agreement. The mediator	RT -ARBITRATION -LABOUR RELATIONS

NASLINE, No. 23, February 2004	
2	

	does not impose a decision on the parties.	-NEGOTIATION
REVERSAL THEORY	SN A psychological theory exploring human	BT PSYCHOLOGY
	motivation, emotion and personality.	
SUTURE	SN Process and/or material used to close a	BT SURGERY
TECHNIQUE	wound.	

Legend:

SN=Scope note BT=Broader term RT=Related Term UF=Used for

1.3 Amateur Athletic Foundation of Los Angeles http://www.aafla.org/

New Fulltext Additions to AAFLA's Digitized Publications

The ASSH Studies in Sport History (1988-2001) from the Australian Society for Sports History and numerous publications from Sydney's Centre for Olympic Studies have recently been added. The site now includes *Sport in History* (v23, no1, Sum 2003+ formerly The Sports Historian) published by the British Society of Sports History. There are gaps in the run of back issues that AAFLA staff hopes to fill soon.

AAFLA staff is also completing a project of adding bookmarks to all of the PDF files for the *Journal of Sport History*. This will make all of the articles in one issue accessible when a single article is retrieved via the search page.

Two new Olympic Official Reports, Melbourne 1956 and Rome 1960, are expected to be online by mid February, as well as Stephan Wassong's *Pierre de Coubertin's American Studies and Their Importance for the Analysis of His Early Educational Campaign*.

Reducing the Incidence of ACL Injuries.

This project is a collaboration between the Amateur Athletic Foundation and the Santa Monica Orthopaedic and Sports Medicine Research Foundation. The project is a web-based tutorial for athletes, coaches, trainers and parents with video explanations by Dr. Bert Mandelbaum, team physician for U.S. Soccer. This program also has video clips of preventative exercises. (Use the AAFLA search engine to find this document)

1.4 IASI News

Announcing....

12th World Congress and

Annual Meeting of the International Association for Sports Information
Beijing, May 16 - 22, 2005
Hold of the Beijing Sports University

Held at the Beijing Sports University

Theme Title: **The Value of Sport Information: Towards Beijing 2008** http://www.bupe.edu.cn/12th/index.htm

THE PROGRAM and PARTICIPANTS

The World Congress will be held over a three-day period, May 19-21, with a 5-session structure. Each session will include a plenary meeting, parallel sessions, posters and exhibitions.

The IASI business meetings (General Assembly, Executive Committee, and Open Forum) will be held before the Congress from May 16-18. All interested individuals are invited to attend the General Assembly and the Open Forum.

The official language of the World Congress will be English. All documents and papers must be written in English. Simultaneous translation of speakers in English and Chinese will be available.

Approximately 250-300 participants are expected to attend the World Congress. Participants come from all vocations in the sport world, including:

- information professionals and managers
- documentation centre directors
- journalists
- coaches, researchers, teachers
- sports executives and administrators

Second Announcement and Call for Papers

WORLD CONGRESS THEMES AND SESSIONS

The 5 primary sessions of the World Congress will be:

1. Information Services for Olympic Games and International Competitions

Major international sporting events cannot exist without a strong information service infrastructure. Whether supporting the bidding process, results reporting, media services, managerial decision-making, or coaches in the field, accurate and timely information is vital. This session will feature innovative and visionary solutions created by sport information managers. Specifically, this session will highlight:

- Information service programs supporting major competitions
- Olympic and sport documentation and study centres activities
- Competition results systems
- Media support services at international competitions
- New technology used in information delivery systems

2. Sport Archives and Digitalization

The conversion of paper documents to digital format offers potential benefits to information managers. Digitizing documents improves their accessibility via the Internet, promotes content analysis through the use of search engines, and allows for conservation of the original paper. As an increasing amount of information is created and published in digital form, however, information managers are required to develop new methods of organization, storage, and preservation. Topics to be addressed include:

- Impact of digitization on scholarly research
- Retrieval, delivery, and organization of digital documents
- Digitization and intellectual property law
- Data structure and metadata of digital documents and collections
- Digital conversion project case studies

3. Sport Statistics, Standards & Services

Increasing demands have been placed on sports information professionals to organize and deliver a variety of sports statistics and other factual data. In particular, coaches and sport scientists are seeking

the expertise of information professionals in organizing performance evaluation and enhancement statistics. Sports administrators are particularly interested in sport participation surveys, as well as service and program evaluation measurements. Information managers are asked to develop standards and guidelines for statistics databases. Discussions at this session will include:

- Identification of relevant statistics for coaches, scientists, and administrators
- Process of establishing standards for statistical reporting
- Use of organized statistics to enhance athletic performance
- Technological improvements in statistical information delivery
- User-friendly statistics databases: case studies

4. Sport Information for Elite Athlete Development

Elite athlete development is a complicated integration of training methodologies, environment, equipment, and personal commitment. Providing information services in support of this system is a daily challenge for many information professionals. This session seeks to identify creative means through which sport information managers can contribute to the process of elite athlete development. Among other topics, this session will concentrate on:

- Development of training information databases
- Talent identification information systems
- Use of virtual games to enhance skill development
- Supporting the elite athlete's personal environment
- Sport testing and measurement standards databases

5. Future Needs of Sport Information

Obsolescence comes quickly in the information profession. Information managers constantly seek to understand how technology infrastructure transformations will impact delivery systems. In addition, information managers grapple with rapidly changing copyright rules on the organization, delivery and use of information. This session will identify future trends and innovations in sport information management. Potential topics covered include:

- Information overload for coaches, administrators and researchers
- Lifelong learning and continuing education: Use of electronic/print/video/media
- Coach certification and licensing information
- The "wired" coach
- Mass media: Sport information's destiny or future

Deadline for abstract submission is September 30, 2004.

See Website (http://www.bupe.edu.cn/12th/index.htm for details and requirements for abstract submission and contact details for the Program Chair, Ms Cindy Slater, US Olympic Committee

1.5 Other News Bytes

Online Archival Exhibition at Northeastern University's Archives, and Special Collections



A Proud Past: Boston-Bouvé College, 1913-1977

This multimedia web exhibit displays selected historical materials from the Boston-Bouvé College now housed in the Northeastern University Libraries, Archives and Special Collections Department. The Boston School of Physical Education was founded in 1913 to instruct women in physical education. Now known as the Bouvé College of Health Sciences, the College merged with Northeastern University in 1964. This online exhibit describes the growth of the College, its founders, the development of the curricula and its vibrant student life.

2.0 Technology Update - Surfing the Web

2.1 Notable Websites

European Year of Education Though Sport 2004 http://www.eyes-2004.info/

Inline Skating Resource Center: International Inline Skating Association http://www.iisa.org/

Marathon

http://www.marathon-world.com/

Lists over 600 of marathon races in 59 countries on all 7 continents. Has a collection of articles and resources for training and injury prevention, plus sells books, videos and serials.

Right to Play

http://www.righttoplay.com/

Supported by the IOC, the UN Sport for Development programs and well-known athletes, see website for recent projects.

The Sports Philanthropy Project

http://www.sportsphilanthropyproject.com/

Provides services to professional sports teams to set up foundations in their communities to enhance social development and community programs

Summercamps.com

http://www.summercamps.com/

Lists thousands of summer camps in the US. Costs \$249 per year to list a camp organization or program

WSF: World Skating Federation

http://www.worldskating.org/

This new international skating organization, based in Massachusetts, has been formed for the purpose of becoming the new IOC-recognized governing body for the sport of figure skating. See website for list of supporters, news (the filing of the antitrust suit against the ISF) and other information.

2.2 Online Publishers, Publications and Documents

2003 Racial and Gender Report Card, compiled by Richard Lapchick, Orlando, Fla: The Institute for Diversity and Ethics in Sports, 2003 http://www.bus.ucf.edu/sport/public/downloads/media/ides/release report.pdf

Two PDF pubs from the Alberta Centre for Injury Control & Research, University of Alberta http://www.med.ualberta.ca/acicr/pages/resources.htm

- Safety guidelines for secondary interschool athletics in Alberta, 2003. 95p.
- Safety guidelines for physical activity in Alberta schools, Rev.ed. Oct 2003, 152p.

The sea to Sky Games / Le jeux entre mer et ciel. Vancouver: Vancouver 2010 Bid Corporation, 2003. 3 vols (The Vancouver Bid books) http://www.winter2010.com/NewsAndEvents/Vancouver2010BidBook/Default.htm

Two online publications (in PDF format) found on the NCAA website: http://www.ncaa.org/

- Report on the Sportsmanship and Fan Behavior Summit, 2003, 17p.
- The Empirical Effects of Collegiate Athletics: an Interim Report, by Robert E. Litan; Jonathan M. Orszag & Peter R. Orszag, 2003, 52p.

The Value of the Sports Economy in England: a Study on Behalf of Sport England: Final Report, by Cambridge Econometrics, [London] & Sport England, 2003 http://www.sportengland.org/resources/pdfs/publicat%5FEng%5FJune03.pdf

3.0 PUBLICATIONS UPDATE

This list is compiled from cataloguing records created by the Library of Congress, British Library, National Library of Australia, National Library of Canada, OCLC's WorldCat, other current awareness lists and Amazon.com. Selection is made with academic and special sport library collections in mind and covers a wide range of material on physical education, the social sciences of sport, sport administration and sport sciences. Prepublication records (CIP) are included if the expected publication date is within a few months.

3.1 New and Forthcoming Books

Aamidor, Abraham, ed. Real sports reporting Bloomington: Indiana University Press, 2003 260p., ISBN 0253342732 \$50 hb, \$20 pap. Addison, Heather,

Hollywood and the rise of physical culture

NY: Routledge, 2003

188p. ISBN 041594676X \$70 (American popular history and culture)

Alberts, Carol L.

Coaching issues & dilemmas: character building through sports participation

Oxon Hill, MD: AAHPERD, 2003

187p. ISBN 0883149028 \$24 Members, \$30 other

Armstrong, Lawrence E., ed.

Exertional heat illnesses

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003

275p. ISBN 0736037713 \$45

Baldassaro, Lawrence & Johnson, Dick, eds. The American game: baseball and ethnicity.

Carbondale: Southern Illinois University Press, 2002

214p. ISBN 0809324458 \$50

Bales, Connie W. & Ritchie, Christine Seel, eds.

Handbook of conical nutrition and aging

Totowa, NJ: Humana Press, 2004.

698p ISBN 1588290557 \$145

Bender, Michael & Baglin, Carol Ann, eds

Implementing recreation and leisure opportunities for infants and toddlers with disabilities

Champaign, III: Sagamore Pub, 2003

85p. ISBN 1571673849 \$17

Bernstein, Alina & Blain, Neil, eds

Sport, media, culture: global and local dimensions.

London/Portland: Frank Cass, 2003

263p. ISBN 0714652997 \$68 (Sport in global society)

Boyle, Michael

Functional training for sports

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004

195p. ISBN 073604861X \$20

Brown, Fraser, ed.

Playwork: theory and practice.

Buckingham/Philadelphia: Open University Press, 2003

210p. ISBN 0335209459 \$28 (Subjs: Play, Child development, Recreation centers)

Clifford, Hal

Downhill slide: why the corporate ski industry is bad for skiing, ski towns, and the

environment.

San Francisco: Sierra Club Books, 2002

282p. ISBN 1578050715 \$25 (Dist by University of California Press)

Concannon, Dale.

Bullets, bombs & birdies: golf in the time of war

Ann Arbor, MI: Clock Tower Press, 2004

ISBN 1932202145 \$18 (http://www.clocktowerpress.com)

Connor, Sean

Youth sport in Ireland: the sporting, leisure and lifestyle patterns of Irish adolescents.

Dublin: Liffey Press, 2003

227p. ISBN 1904148298 20 EUR (http://www.theliffeypress.com/)

Crimmel, Hal, ed.

Teaching in the field: working with students in the outdoor classroom

Salt Lake City: University of Utah Press, 2003

304p. ISBN 087480762X \$25

Critser, Greg

Fat land: how Americans became the fattest people in the world.

Boston: Houghton Mifflin Co., 2003 232p. ISBN 0618164723 \$24

Delaney, Kevin J. & Eckstein, Rick.

Public dollars, private stadiums: battles over building sports stadiums.

New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press, 2004

240p. ISBN 0813533430 \$23

Dowbiggin, Bruce.

Money players: how hockey's greatest stars beat the NHL at its own game

Toronto: McClelland & Stewart, 2003 312p. ISBN 1551990563 \$29 USD

Dunning, Eric; Malcolm, Dominic & Waddington, Ivan, eds.

Sport histories: figurational studies in the development of modern sport

London: Routledge, 2004

224p. ISBN 0415286654 60 GBP

Dwyer, Gregory Byron & Davis, Shala Ed., eds.

ACSM's health-related physical fitness assessment guidelines.

Baltimore: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2004

200p. ISBN 0781734711 \$40

Elicksen, Debbie

Positive sports: professional athletes and mentoring youth.

Calgary, AB: Freelance Communications, 2003 143p. ISBN 0973023732 approx. \$25 CAD

Pub addr: Freelance Communications, 4517 – 17th St. SW, Calgary, AB T2T 4R3.

Website: http://www.freelancepublishing.net/

Fizel, John. & Fort, Rodney Economics of college sports

Westport, Conn: Greenwood Publishing, 2003

ISBN 0275980332 \$72 (Proj pub, Feb 28, 2004) (Studies in sports economics)

Fort, Rodney & Fizel, John

International sports economics comparisons
Westport, Conn: Greenwood Publishing, 2003

ISBN 0275980324 \$85 (Proj pub, Feb 28, 2004) (Studies in sports economics)

Giuliannotti, Richard

Sport and modern social theorists: theorizing homo ludens.

Basingstoke, UK: Palgrave, 2004 256p ISBN 0333800788 17 GBP

Graver, Dennis

Aquatic rescue and safety

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004

249p. ISBN 0736041222 \$25

Hanley, Nick; Shaw, W. Douglass & Wright, Robert E., eds.

The new economics of outdoor recreation

Cheltenham, Glos, UK/Williston, VT: Edward Elgar, 2003

352p. ISBN 1840649852 \$110 USD (http://www.e-elgar.co.uk/)

Harvey, Adrian

The beginnings of a commercial sporting culture in Britain, 1793-1850

Burlington, VT: Ashgate, 2004

264p. ISBN 0754636437 \$80 Proj pub April 2004

Hayes, Sid & Stidder, Gary, eds.

Equity and inclusion in physical education and sport: contemporary issues for teachers,

trainees and practitioners. London/NY: Routledge, 2003

241p. ISBN 041528225X \$32

lezzoni, Lisa I.

When walking fails: mobility problems of adults with chronic conditions. Berkeley: University of California Press for the Milbank Memorial Fund

355p. ISBN 0520237420 \$60 (California/Milbank books on health and the public, 8)

Institute of Medicine (US)

The future of the public's health in the 21st century Washington, DC: National Academies Press, 2003 509p. ISBN 030908704X \$40 print ed. ISBN 0309506557 for PDF version \$20.50 (or \$32.50 for both versions)

Institute of Medicine (US)

Weight management: state of the science and opportunities for military programs

Washington, DC: National Academies Press, 2003

509p. ISBN 0309089964 \$39 print ed. PDF version \$26.50 (or \$42.50 for both versions)

Jahanshahi, Marjan & Hallett, Mark, eds

The Bereitschaftspotential: movement-related cortical potentials.

NY: Kluwer Academic Publishers, 2003

334p. ISBN 0306474077 \$168 (Subjs: Movement disorders, Motor cortex)

http://www.wkap.nl/

Jamail, Milton H.

Full count: inside Cuban baseball

Carbondale: Southern Illinois University press, 2000

182p. ISBN 0809323109 \$20

Jenkins, Mike

Materials in sports equipment

Cambridge, UK: Woodhead, 2003.

407p. ISBN 1855735997 \$225 USD http://www.woodhead-publishing.com/

Jones, Robyn L; Armour, Kathleen M & Potrac, Paul Sports coaching cultures: from practice to theory

London/NY: Routledge, 2004 185p. ISBN 0415328519 \$110

Judd, Dennis R.

The infrastructure of play: building the tourist city

Armonk, NY: M.E. Sharpe, 2003

335p. ISBN 076560955X \$80 (Cities and contemporary society)

Kelly, Luke, E & Melograno, Vincent.

Developing the physical education curriculum: an achievement-based approach.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004

ISBN 0736041788 \$52

Kinakin, Ken

Optimal muscle training

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004

122p. ISBN 0736046798 \$28

Kogut, Susan P., ed.

Beyond activities: learning experiences to support the National Physical Education

Standards: elementary.

Reston, VA: National Association for Sport and Physical Education, 2003

134p. ISBN 0883147467 \$30 or \$22 for members

Kolata, Gina Bari

Ultimate fitness: the quest for truth about exercise and health

NY: Farrar, Straus and Giroux, 2003

292p. ISBN 0374204772 \$24

Kovar, Susan K.

Elementary classroom teachers as movement educators

Boston: McGraw-Hill, 2004 579p. ISBN 0767423690 \$56

Laker, Anthony

The future of physical education: building a new pedagogy

London/NY: Routledge, 2003

176p. ISBN 0415288924 \$95 (Routledge research in education 6)

LeMura, Linda M. & von Duvillard, Serge P., eds

Clinical exercise physiology: application and physiological principles.

Baltimore: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2003

700p. ISBN 0781726808 \$72

Losquadro-Liddle, Tara & Yorke, Laura

Why motor skills matter: improve your child's physical development to enhance learning and

self-esteem.

Chicago: Contemporary Books, 2004

206p. ISBN 0071408185 \$16

McReynolds, Louise.

Russia at play: leisure activities at the end of the Tsarist era.

Ithaca: Cornell University Press, 2003

309p. ISBN 0801440270 \$37

Morris, David.

Performance cycling: training for power, endurance, and speed.

Camden, ME: Ragged Mountain Press/McGraw-Hill, 2003

164p. ISBN 0071410910 \$17

National Intramural-Recreational Sports Association

The value of recreational sports in higher education: impact on student enrollment, success and buying power.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004

ISBN 0736055037 \$25

Olderr, Steven

The Pan American Games: a statistical history, 1951-1999 / Los Juegos Panamericanos: una

historia estadstica, 1951-1999 (Bilingual edition)

Jefferson, NC: McFarland, 2003

378p. ISBN 0786412852 \$75 http://www.mcfarlandpub.com/

Oppliger, Patrice

Wrestling and hypermasculinity Jefferson, NC: McFarland, 2004 211p. ISBN 0786416920 \$35

Palmer, Heather C.

Teaching rhythmic gymnastics: a developmentally appropriate approach

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003

131p. ISBN 0736042423 \$22

Pealo, Wayne G & Redmond, Gerald

Canadian sport tourism: an introduction

Nanaimo, BC: Recreation and Tourism Management Research Institute, 2003

ISBN 1896886043 \$30 CAD

Available from Dept of Recreation and Tourism Management, Malaspina University College,

900 Fifth St., Nanaimo, BC V9R 5S5 Email: pealow@mala.bc.ca

Robinson, Leigh

Managing public sport and leisure services

London: Routledge, 2003 224p. ISBN 0415270766 \$32

Steadward, R.D.; Watkinson, E.J. & Wheeler, Garry David, eds.

Adapted physical activity

Edmonton: University of Alberta Press, 2003 650p. ISBN 0888643756 \$90 CAD or \$90 USD

Steffen, Jeff & Grosse, Susan J.

Assessment in outdoor/adventure physical education

Reston, VA: National Association for Sport and Physical Education, 2003

24p. ISBN 0883147475 \$13 or \$10 members

Stergiou, Nicholas

Innovative analyses of human movement Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004 331p. ISBN 0736044671 \$89

Strecker, Trev

Dead balls and double curves: an anthology of early baseball fiction.

Carbondale: Southern Illinois Press, 2004

368p. ISBN 0809325616 \$60

Thompson, Jim

The double-goal coach: positive coaching tools for honoring the game and developing

winners in sports and life. NY: HarperCollins, 2003 346p. ISBN 0060505311 \$14

Vaughan Williams, Leighton, ed.

The economics of gambling London/NY: Routledge, 2003

270p. ISBN 0415260914 \$135 (Note: many essays deal with sports betting and gambling)

Warren, lan.

Football, crowds, and cultures: comparing English and Australia law enforcement trends

Australian Society for Sport History, 2003

208p. ISBN ? \$15 AUD http://www.sporthistory.org/

(ASSH special study no. 13)

Wilber, Randall L. Altitude training and athletic performance Champaign, Ill: Human Kinetics, 2004

240p. ISBN 0736001573 \$39

Williams, A.M. & Hodges, Nicola J. et al, eds.

Skill acquisition in sport: research, theory, and practice

London/NY: Routledge, 2004

384p. ISBN 041527074X \$120 (Proj. pub Feb 2004)

YMCA Pilates instructor manual

Champaign, III: Published for the YMCA by Human Kinetics, 2004

95p. ISBN 0736051422 \$26

3.2 New Editions and Reprints

American College of Sports Medicine

ACSM's exercise management for persons with chronic diseases and disabilities, 2nd ed.

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003

374p. ISBN 0736038728 \$49

Andrews, James R.; Harrelson, Gary L. & Wilk, Kevin E., eds.

Physical rehabilitation of the injured athlete, 3rd ed.

Philadelphia: W.B. Saunders, 2004

704p. ISBN 072160014X \$99 (Proj pub Feb 2004)

Bronstein, Adolfo M., et al eds,

Clinical disorders of balance, posture and gait, 2nd ed.

London: Arnold, 2004

400p. ISBN 0340806575 \$125

Brown, Richard L & Henderson, Joe. Fitness running 2nd ed. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003 190p. ISBN 0736045104 \$17

Carr, Gerald A.

Sport mechanics for coaches, 2nd ed. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2004

ISBN 0736039724 \$32 (Revised ed of Mechanics of sports, 1997)

Dawson, Jan.

Teaching safe horsemanship: a guide to English & Western instruction, 2nd ed. rev North Adams, Mass: Storey Pub, 2003

153p. ISBN 1580175155 \$20 (http://www.storey.com/)

Dintiman, George B. & Ward, Robert D. Sports speed, 3rd ed. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003 272p. ISBN 0736046496 \$20

Dryden, Ken

The game, 20th anniversary edition (i.e. updated)

Toronto: Wiley, 2003

288p. ISBN 0470833556 \$25 USD (previously pub as The game: a thoughtful and

provocative look at a life in hockey)

Graham, George; Holt/Hall, Shirley Ann & Parker, Melissa

Children moving: a reflective approach to teaching physical education, 6th ed.

Boston: McGraw-Hill, 2004 697p. ISBN 0072556943 \$99

Hamill, Joseph & Knutzen, Kathleen

Biomechanical basis of human movement, 2nd ed. Philadelphia: Lippincott Williams & Wilkins, 2003

470p. ISBN 0781734053 \$70

Heyward, Vivian H. & Wagner, Dale R. Applied body composition assessment, 2nd ed. Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003 ISBN 0736046305 \$49

Hughes, Mike & Franks, Ian M., eds.

Notational analysis of sport: systems for better coaching and performance in sport, 2nd ed.

London/NY: Routledge, 2004 248p. ISBN 041529004X \$40 Noakes, Timothy & Granger, Stephen

Running injuries: how to prevent and overcome them, 3rd ed. Cape Town, SA: Oxford University Press Southern Africa, 2003

196p. ISBN 0195782887 \$25 UDS

Peterson, James A & Hronek, Bruce B. Risk management for park, recreation, and leisure services, 4th, ed. Champaign, Ill: Sagamore Publishing, 2003 180p. ISBN 1571675507

Petrie, Trent & Denson, Eric

A student athlete's guide to college success: peak performance in class and life, 2nd ed.

Belmont, Calif: Thomson/Wadsworth Learning, 2003

315p. ISBN 0534569994 \$44

Poortmans, J.R., ed

Principles of exercise biochemistry, 3rd ed. rev.

Basel/NY: Karger, 2003

280p. ISBN 3805576072 \$191 USD (Medicine and sport science, v46)

Van Ost, Lynn; Manfré, Karen & Lew, Karen

Athletic training exam review: a student guide to success, 2nd ed

Thorofare, NJ: Slack Inc., 2003 222p. ISBN 1556426380 \$37

3.2.1 Multi-volume Collected Works

The London/NY publishers, Routledge, (http://www.routledge.com/) have produced two multi-volume sets of reprinted sport resources. The website provides the source list of the original articles and essays. For libraries that do not hold backsets of the serials, these compilations will be a good addition to their sport sociology and British sport history holdings.

The Dunning/Malcolm work reprints sociology of sport articles from the key academic journals, e.g. *Sociology of sport journal, International review for the sociology of sport, Journal of sport and social issues,* plus articles from other sources, e.g. *American quarterly, Chicago review, Journal of communication* and essays from well-known books e.g. Guttmann, A, *From Ritual to record: the nature of modern sport* (Columbia UP, 1978).

The Polley work reprints sport articles from 19th and early 20th century, mainly British general periodicals, including the *Cornhill magazine*, *Blackwoods*, *Contemporary review*, *Fortnightly review*, *Macmillan's magazine*, *National review* (UK), *Nineteenth century* and others. While there is access to these articles through the index, *PCI Web*, *Periodicals Contents Online* (a Chadwyck Healey product), PCI Web does not provide fulltext. The bibliographic and cost information follows:

Dunning, Eric & Malcolm, Dominic, eds. Sport

London/NY: Routledge, 2003

4 vols. ISBN for the set 0415262925 \$700 USD

Vol.1, Approaches to the study of sport – Vol.2, The Development of sport – Vol.3 Sport and power relations – Vol.4 Issues in the sociology of sport

Polley, Martin.

The history of sport in Britain, 1880-1914.

London/NY: Routledge, 2004

5 vols (2208p.) ISBN for the set 0415231361 495 GBP

Vol.1 The Varieties of sport – Vol.2 Sport, education and improvement – Vol.3 Field sports – Vol 4 Sport and money – Vol 5 British sport and the wider world

A four-volume biographical work is now available from the Gale Group (http://www.galegroup.com/). Notable Sports Figures contains 600 biographies of mainly US sports persons with a selection of personalities from other countries. Athletes, team executives, and media personalities had to meet a selection criteria which included: 1) notable first achievements, including those who broke racial or gender barriers and paved the way for others, 2) the impact made on the individual's sport and society as a whole, 3) records set or broken, and 4) involvement in controversial or newsworthy activities on and off the playing field. Many entries contain a chronology, photograph, and statistical information along with the narrative. Important indexes include separate cumulative occupation, subject and geographic indexes. Bibliographic details are:

Barnes, Dana R. ed. Notable sports figures Farmington Hills, MI: Gale Group, 2004 4 vols ISBN for the set 0787666289 \$495

3.3 Olympiana

Cousineau, Phil.

The Olympic odyssey: rekindling the true spirit of the great games

Wheaton, III: Quest Books, 2003

257p. ISBN 0835608336 \$18 (http://www.questbooks.net/)

Findling, John E. & Pelle, Kimberly D., ed

Encyclopedia of the modern Olympic movement

Westport, Conn: Greenwood Press, 2004

ISBN 0313322783 \$75 (Rev and expanded ed of Historical dictionary of the modern Olympic movement, 1996) Proj pub Feb or March 2004

Hartmann, Douglas

Race, culture and the revolt of the black athlete: the 1968 Olympic protests and their aftermath.

Chicago: University of Chicago Press, 2003.

376p. ISBN 0226318559 \$55

Miller, David

Athens to Athens: the official history of the Olympic Games and the IOC, 1894-2004.

Edinburgh: Mainstream Publishing, 2003

528p. ISBN 1840185872 36 GBP

3.4 Reference Works

Frank, Anna Marie

Sports and education: a reference handbook.

Santa Barbara, Calif: ABC-CLIO, 2003

226p. ISBN 1851095306 (electronic book ed) \$45 for print ed. \$70 for print and electronic ed.

(http://www.abc-clio.com/)

3.5 Local Interest

Ballem, H. Charles.

More than just a game: one hundred years of organized sport in Prince Edward Island, 1850-1950.

Charlottetown, PEI: Island Studies Press and Sport PEI, 2004

280p. ISBN 1894838084 \$28 CAD (Proj pub. March 2004) Dist by University of Toronto

Press

Hanna, Glenda

Safety first! Guidelines for off-site activities for Alberta schools

Edmonton: YouthSafe Outdoors, 2003

147p. ISBN 0973242604 \$37.25 CAD (http://www.youthsafeoutdoors.ca)

(See the website for other documents on risk management for field trips sanctioned by

educational authorities – some documents are freely available)

3.6 Biography

Harris. Cecil

Breaking the ice: the Black experience in professional hockey

Toronto: Insomniac Press, 2003

p. ISBN 1894663586 \$23 Website: http://www.insomniacpress.com/

Address: Suite, 403, 192 Spadina Ave. Toronto, ON M5T 2C2

Raisor, Philip

Outside shooter: a memoir

Columbia: University of Missouri Press, 2003

195p. ISBN 0826215084 \$25 (Sports and American culture series)

Silber, Irwin & Rodney, Lester

Press box red: the story of Lester Rodney, the communist who helped break the color line in

American sports.

Philadelphia: Temple University Press, 2003

3.7 Conference Proceedings

International Conference on Perception and Action (2003 : 12th : Gold Coast, Queensland, Australia)

Studies in perception and action, VII, edited by Sheena Rogers and Judith Effken.

Mahwah, NJ: Lawrence Erlbaum Associates, 2003

219p. ISBN 0805848053 \$74

International Symposium on Skiing Trauma and Safety (14th: 2001: Queensland, New Zealand)

Skiing trauma and safety: fourteenth volume, ed by Robert J. Johnson; Michael K. Lamont and Jasper E. Shealy.

West Conshohocken, PA: American Society for Testing and Materials, 2003

157p. ISBN 0803134622 (Series ISSN 1050-7582) \$55

(ASTM special technical publication 1440)

International Symposium on Skiing Trauma and Safety (13th: 1999: Breuil Cervinia, Aosta Valley, Italy)

Skiing trauma and safety: thirteenth volume, ed by Robert J. Johnson; Paolo Zucco & Jasper E. Shealy.

West Conshohocken, PA: American Society for Testing and Materials, 2000

196p. ISBN 0803128762 (Series ISSN 1050-7582) \$137

(ASTM special technical publication 1397)

International Symposium on Skiing Trauma and Safety (12th: 1997: Whistler Blackcomb, British Columbia

Skiing trauma and safety: twelfth volume, ed by Robert J. Johnson.

West Conshohocken, PA: American Society for Testing and Materials, 1999

ISBN 0803126123 (Series ISSN 1050-7582) \$83

(ASTM special technical publication 1345)

http://www.astm.org/

3.8 Serials

New Titles

Journal of Applied Biomaterials & Biomechanics

V1, no1 (Jan/Apr), 2003- 3/yr

ISSN 1722-6899

Milano/Birmingham, Ala: Wichtig Editore for the Societa Italiana Biomateriali.

Subscription: 163 EUR, Institutional 215 EUR

Website: http://www.jabb.biz

Description: Has articles on biomaterials, biomechanics, tissue engineering, biomedical

devices, nanotechnology and biocompatibility

Sports Illustrated on Campus

Sept. 2003-

This campus edition of Sports Illustrated is available each Thursday as an insert in 72 major college newspapers in the US. Issues will be published throughout the academic year.

Title Changes

Sport in history, v23, no, 1, 2003 -

Formerly: Sports Historian and the Journal of the British Society of Sports History

Semi annual

Website: http://www2.umist.ac.uk/sport/index2.html

Journal of Exercise Science and Fitness: v1, no1, 2003-

Official journal of the Society of Chinese Scholars on Exercise Physiology and Fitness and

Hong Kong Association of Sports Medicine and Sports Sciences

Formerly the Hong Kong Journal of Sports Medicine and Sports Science

Subscriptions: USD \$70

Website: http://www.scsepf.org/ Email: enquiry@scsepf.org

Monographic Serials

ASSH Special Study, no. 13, 2003

Football, crowds, and cultures: comparing English and Australian law enforcement trends, by Ian Warren.

Australian Society for Sport History, 2003.

\$15 AUD, Available from: Tara Magdalinski, ASSH Membership Coordinator, c/o The University of the Sunshine Coast, Maroochydore, DE, Queensland, 4558 Australia http://www.sporthistory.org/

Leisure Studies Association Publications

No. 81, 2003

Snape, Robert; Thwaites, Edwin & Williams, Christine, eds.

Access and inclusion in leisure and tourism.

Eastbourne, UK: LSA, 2003 272p. ISBN 0906337925 38 GBP

http://www.leisure-studies-association.info/

Progress in motor control, v3, 2003

Edited by Mark L. Latash and Mindy F. Levin

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2003

424p ISBN 0736044000 \$89

Progress in motor control, v2, 2002

Structure-function relations in voluntary movements, edited by Mark Latash

Champaign, III: Human Kinetics, 2002

272p. ISBN 0736000275 \$65

3.9 Special Issues of Periodicals

Clinics in sports medicine, v22, no3, 2003

Head and neck injuries in sports medicine, edited by D. Greg Anderson and Gregory A. Helm

Philadelphia: W.B. Saunders Co., 2003

ISSN 0278-5919

Clinics in sports medicine, v22, no4, 2003

Current concept in tendinopathy, edited by W. Ben Kibler and Mark D. Miller

Philadelphia: W.B. Saunders Co., 2003

ISSN 0278-5919

Progress in brain research, v143, 2003

Brain mechanisms for the integration of posture and movement, edited by Shigemi

Mori & Patricia A. Pierce.

Amsterdam/London: Elsevier, 2003 544p. ISBN 0444513892 \$266 USD

3.10 Fun Stuff

looss, Walter & Anderson.

Classic baseball: the photographs of Walter looss, Jr.

NY: Harry N. Abrams, 2003

207p. ISBN 0810942585 \$35 (http://www.abramsbooks.com)

Readers of NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network are encouraged to share the information in this newsletter by electronic or paper methods. We would appreciate credit if you quote or use items from this newsletter.

NASLINE (Online edition), Newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network is published 2 times per year (Feb. & Sept), and is edited by Gretchen Ghent, Chair, NASLIN, c/o The University of Calgary Law Library, 2500 University Dr. NW, Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2N 1N4 Tel: 403-220-6097 FAX: 403-282-6837 E-Mail: gghent@ucalgary.ca

Formerly: NASLINE: newsletter of the North American Sport Library Network (ISSN 1195-7808) published in paper Nos 1-10, 1993-1997

This newsletter is available in an online fulltext format from No. 5+ at the Sport Information Resource Centre's (SIRC) web site: http://www.sportquest.com/naslin/nasnew.html

The web address for Scholarly Sport Sites: A Subject Directory is: http://www.ucalgary.ca/library/ssportsite/